APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

General Membership Minutes

November 9, 2022

Called to Order: 7:00 pm

Pledge of Allegiance - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

Presentation of \$5k check to the CRPA- Welcome Maria, Brian, and Lee! We gave them a little time to address the membership.

Quorum Confirmation: by Dina McKinney

All members recited NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules

Approval of October 2022 GM Minutes- Motion to approve the minutes as written by Jonathan. Seconded by Cathy. All in favor. Motion passes.

Reports

President-Jenaraye Graham

- 1. Announced BOD appointments from the previous meeting-Carl Pugh and Dave Scheppmann
- 2. Announced BOD nominations are still OPEN until midnight following the November meeting. Requested nominations.
 - -Tracey nominates Willis Mayeda for 1-year Director
 - Motion by Jonathan. Seconded by Tim. All in favor. None opposed. Motion passes.
- 3. Thanks were given to John Melton and Sam Martinez for help over the last weekend. They were super helpful organizing equipment for the matches. Also, Matt, Sam, and John met with the CRPA tonight to tour the range and talk about our various competitions. Thank you for the discussion and information given to the CRPA to help make our competitions rewarding!

Vice President-Tim Neubauer:

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): 1 incident report in September; we have not been able to reach the member. We are waiting to hear from him.

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy:

- 1. Welcome back Tim!!
- 2. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. No questions presented.

Secretary- Dina McKinney

- 1. Membership numbers-Total membership stands at 1,141 (545 regular members, 460 senior members, 130 associate members, 4 honorary life members).
- 2. Laura and I agreed to cancel MeetUp to save the cost.
- 3. Reminder to make sure members have a current address on file for renewals.
- 4. Veteran's Day Parade- application timeline had closed before I was able to get to it upon returning from vacation
- 5. Thanksgiving food and jacket drive boxes have been placed in the adobe

Range Reports

Pistol Range-Jennifer Tornero: Please do not shoot magnum rounds at club steel. Most of our steel was destroyed in the past couple of weeks. PCC is currently allowed on pistol range. There is 1 more month of probation, so please follow the rules so we can make this policy. If using PCC and a pistol and doing transitions, please follow the requirements for this type of training, no slings! Weather is getting bad so please bring your target stands back in, so the wind and rain don't destroy them.

Tim Neubauer - SASP: Tabled until further notice due to AB 2571

• Indoor Range -Ray Jameson: (excused absence) No Report

Ray - Junior programs: Tabled until further notice due to AB 2571

• Rifle Range-Jason Myskow: (excused absence) No report. Jenaraye did say a tree fell down.

Alex Montenegro - CMP: (absent)

• <u>Trap Range- Dave Scheppmann:</u> He is the new Chair of the trap range! Dave went over open trap and pricing.

- Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies: The connex is painted and whirlybirds are working! Sandy went over open archery and pricing.
- <u>Facilities Don McAfee:</u> A tree fell down on the rifle range and he can't get it out of there by himself. Please pick up your target bases when you are done. Remember that this is everyone's range, so please, if you see trash blowing around, pick it up and help take care of the range.

Other Reports

- Merchandise-Cathy Westmoreland: There are a lot of hats in the back, sweatshirts, and jackets! Jackets need to be ordered in lots of 25.
- Education and Training-Tim Neubauer: There are a lot of classes every month. Look on the website and the schedules at the club. Deb Harris and Dave Smith were invited up to talk about RST. RST is for the new members joining. The reason for RST is SAFETY!

Wendy talked about Beyond the Basics class that she created. It is designed to give graduated BOPS students confidence, shooting time, and push them into matches. She ran two courses so far and has gotten good feedback and will get it put on the calendar for next year.

Handgun Cleaning is a new class that was created this past year too and those are scheduled for next year as well.

Special Report

- <u>David Smith with a Legislative Update</u>: David to go over the latest happenings in Sacramento and Washington. David's full report will be on the website in the coming days. Thank you, David!
- Jenaraye recognizes Amanda Buchanan for winning her election for Apple Valley School Board. Congrats Amanada!

OLD BUSINESS -

1. None

NEW BUSINESS

- 1. **Approved** by the Board to take to the General Membership:
 - (a) \$610 for Truman Salazar work behind the pistol range connex.
 - (b) \$1,060 for Truman Salazar work to the rear of the shotgun range building.

- (c) Adrian estimates for work to be done at the rifle shack:
 - fixing & reinforce the awning \$350;
 - -painting the top part of the awning \$70;
 - fix the door frame/trim \$120;
 - -prep & paint 2 doors -both faces \$280;
 - screw & secure in place the outer wall panels \$280;
 - paint the outer wall panels \$360.

The above quotes are for labor only.

Estimated cost of paint \$450. Estimated cost of lumber and screws \$100.

Total: 2,010

Motion to approve the items listed above by Tracey. Seconded by Gary. All in favor. Motion passes.

- 2. Vote on meeting location for 2023. The fairgrounds is willing to extend our contract for 2023. Motion for approval for \$4,212.50 for extension of the contract through 2023 by Jonathan. Gary seconded. Discussion held. All in favor. Motion passes.
- 3. Members Forum (if there were any submissions): None
- 4. Introduction of new members by Jenaraye. Motion to approve the members as probationary by Sandy. Seconded by John. All in favor. Motion passes. Tim went over the probationary requirements and reminded them to pick up their new member packets.
- 5. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. WINNER Jonathan! Congratulations! Jonathan donates it back to scholarship. Way to go! Thank you!

Adjourned 7:52 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted, Dina McKinney, Secretary Apple Valley Gun Club